

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: May 9, 2017 9:43 AM
To: John Bozzo
Cc: Neil Brodie; Viive Sawler; Sarah Branco
Subject: RE: A few follow up items that I need your direction ...

Agree re MAADS..

Yes re Community meetings..but let's wait to the fall at this point, with FHP rolling out between May and July...not good timing

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@oeb.ca



From: John Bozzo
Sent: May-09-17 7:51 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Neil Brodie; Viive Sawler; Sarah Branco
Subject: A few follow up items that I need your direction ...

MAADs and AMO:

Rose we have been going back and forth with AMO about doing a MADDs session at their conference in August. Both David and Jeff have been in touch with them as well and they are not willing to waive the sponsorship fee of about \$10K.

We collectively agree that we should forget about AMO and find a different date and location. Sarah the August date can be released from Rose's calendar.

I would suggest that we look for a date right after Labour Day in the Milton area. Does that work?

Community Outreach Plan

Sylvia and Deb have incorporated your edits and changes.

In the plan we recommended that we pilot the approach in a community (London) and based on that we can modify the plan before rolling it out to other communities.

We would like to start planning this for late June depending on calendars and availability of organizations in the community (if June doesn't work it will be in September).

Are you okay with proceeding?

John